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Dear Ms Patterson
AUDIO TACTILE LINE MARKING

| refer to your letter dated 26 February 2018 regarding the recently installed Audio

‘Tactile Line Marking (ATLM) on Main South Road at Sellicks Hill (Cactus

- Canyon).

The ATLM you refer to was installed as part of the 2016-17 Black Spot Program,

“which also included the installation of a sealed shoulder and guard fence, at a
total cost of $405,000.
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